



# TAVIN NOACK-KRAULAND

## SKILLS

I have over 6 years' experience with retail services throughout multiple companies and stores. Furthermore, I have 7 years' experience with Final-cut Pro editing software, and a total of 6 years' experience with the entire Adobe suite. I'm experienced in the fields of film management, film directing, and film production. Finally, I have 10 years' experience in customer service interaction through means of marketing, retail, elderly care, medical/first aid, and management.

## EXPERIENCE

**ASSET PROTECTION AND SECURITY • STOP AND SHOP • 2023 - PRESENT**  
Responsibilities in monitoring 17 grocery stores in the north Connecticut district. Daily Safety and Asset protection walks that include engaging and managing employee's and store managers on how to improve the shrink loss. Work with several types of security camera's both in tracking possible shop lifters, and clipping and recording incidents.

**RISING STAR • STOP AND SHOP • 2017 - 2023**  
Training to be a grocery department full-timer/manager. Bread Clerk, and Code Checks/Inventory. Responsibilities in managing product quality, organization, and stocking.

**DIRECTOR/PRODUCER • INDIE FILM • 2022 -2023**  
Responsibilities in managing a film set of close to 30 workers. Working side by side with direct photographer, actors, editors and staging crew to interpret and produce a 45-minute short film.

**TABULATOR TENDER/BALLET CLERK • TOWN OF HARTLAND • 2021 - PRESENT**  
Responsibilities of monitoring safety and security of the voting ballots and instructed individuals on how to insert voting ballots. Further responsibilities in managing the voting population of the town of Hartland. Making sure that each individual has the right voting sheet and is following the stricting regulations.

**FILM CONSULTANT • FOCUS CENTER FOR AUTISM • 2019**  
Responsibilities of teaching and assisting the creation of the *Life on the Spectrum* short web films. Credited as the editor and consultant on films 3-4.

**FILM INTERN • AGENDA CONSULTING • 2017**  
Responsibilities of filming and editing multiple commercials for China's largest European carnival.



TAVRUD02@YAHOO.COM



(860) 929 8694



# TAVIN NOACK-KRAULAND

## EDUCATION

---

MOAB CERTIFICATION • 2023 • STOP AND SHOP

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN DIGITAL MEDIA AND DESIGN • 2022 • UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT

ASSOCIATES DEGREE IN ART AND COMMUNICATION • 2020 • MANCHESTER COMMUNITY COLLEGE

YU'S ACADEMY • 2019 • BLACK BELT

## VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE OR LEADERSHIP

---

I was a social support volunteer at Mclean Nursing Home in 2014 – 2015. I had the responsibilities of helping elderly to dining halls, bathrooms, and medical facilities. I was also a peer companion who spent time socializing, playing board games, coloring, and more.



TAVRUD02@YAHOO.COM



(860) 929 8694